
From: Joan Mayer jmayer@
Subject: Fwd: Bill Update

Date: August 4, 2017 at 4:24 PM
To: R. Hunter Biden hbiden@rosemontseneca.com

Please let me know if you want me to go ahead and pay any of these:

Due NOW
IRS monthly installment: $10,000
Life Insurance (quarterly payment): $9,000
TOTAL: $19,000

Other outstanding bills:
Rosemont Seneca (personal charges made on the business credit card): $5,700.86
Ain & Bank: $45,823.34 

Remaining outstanding bills you're responsible for per divorce agreement- they are spelled out
in the agreement:
May & Barnhard PC (divorce accountant- due 7/1): $5,000
Lourdes: $1380
Dream Garden Landscaping: $1,495
Debbie: $1,579
Derm Surg Center of Washington: $2,018.90
Neiman Marcus: $8,000

Just an FYI- it seems that the DC house mortgage for April (which Kathleen was responsible for and
was included in her alimony), withdrew 

-- 
Joan K. Mayer
Rosemont Seneca Advisors, LLC


